Rashmi_Ba'IBai

From: neaps@nse.co.in

Sent: Thursday, November 9, 2023 1:34 PM

To: Rashmi Bajpai

Cc Rashmi Bajpai

Subject: Announcement Submitted for The Oriental Insurance Company

Limited, The Oriental Insurance Company Limited, The Oriental
Insurance Company Limited, The Oriental Insurance Company
Limited, The Oriental Insurance Company Limited, The Oriental
Insurance Co...

Attachments: 2023Nov538538_Debt_Acknowledgment.pdf

Dear Sir/Madam .

Thanks for filing through NSEs Electronic Application Processing System (NEAPS). The Exchange has
received the submission from The Oriental Insurance Company Limited, The Oriental Insurance Company
Limited, The Oriental Insurance Company Limited. The Oriental Insurance Company Limited, The Oriental
Insurance Company Limited, The Oriental Insurance Company Limited, The Oriental Insurance Company
Limited. of Announcement on 09-Nov-2023.

(Acknowledgement attached).

The Exchange will revert in case of any observations.

Regards,

National Stock Exchange of India Limited.
Listing Compliance

Direct No. 2659 8458/8235/8236

This message has been analyzed by Deep Discovery Email Inspector.



i~ NSE

National Stock Exchange Of India Limited

Date of 09-Nov-2023

NSE Acknowledgement

Symbol:- Debt
Name of the Company: - The Oriental Insurance Company Limited, The
Submission Type:- Announcement
Short Description:- Security Cover,Disclosure under Regulation 23(9),
Date of Submission:- 09-Nov-2023 13:34:05
NEAPS App. No:- 2023/Nov/538/538

Disclaimer : We hereby acknowledge receipt of your submission through NEAPS. Please note that the content and information
provided is pending to be verified by NSEIL.
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rashmibajpai@orientalinsurance co.in
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(AT TER F1 I0HH)

Deptt : Board Sectt 09/11/2023

Manager

Listing Compliance Department

National Stock Exchange of India Ltd. (NSE)
5" Floor, Exchange Plaza

Bandra Kurla Complex

Bandra (East)

Mumbai-400051

Sub: DISCLOSURE UNDER REGULATION 23(9) OF SEBI (LISTING
OBLIGATIONS AND DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS) REGULATIONS,
2015

Ref: ISIN INE06GZ08015- Security OICL 29 (OICL 8.80% 2029 (Series |) Type-PT
Dear Sir/Madam,

We are enclosing herewith information of Related Party Transaction for the
half year ended at 30" September 2023 for Financial Year 2023-24 in the
format as given in SEBI Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD1/CIR/P/2021/662

dated 22/11/2021.

Kindly take the above on records and oblige.

Thanking you.

Yours faithfully,
For The Oriental Insurance Company Limited

Q;\p Lo bj,yw

Rashmi Bajpai
General Manager &
Company Secretary

T/ Tel. : 23279221, 43659595, A=d1E2/Website: www.orientalinsurance.org.in



The Oriental Insurance Company Limited
Related Party Transactions - For Half Year ended 30/09/2023

Annexure to SEBI Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD1/CIR/P/2021/662 dated 22.11.2021

Format for disclosure of related party transactions every six months (see Note 4}

Annex

Additional disclosure of related party transactions - applicable only in case the related
party transaction relates to loans, inter-corporate deposits, advances or investments
made or given by the listed entity/subsidiary. These details need to be disclosed only

once, during the reporting period when such transaction was undertaken.

S.No. | Details of the party (listed Details of the counterparty Type of Value of the Value of | Incase monies are In case any financial Details of the loans, inter-corporate deposits, advances
entity/subsidiary) Related party | related party the due to either party as| indebtedness is incurred to or investments
entering into the transaction | transactionas |transactio a result of the make or give loans, inter-
transaction (see Note 5) | approved by the | n during transaction corporate deposits, advances or
audit committee the (see Note 1) investments
(see Note 5) (Rs. | reporting
In '000) period
(see Note
6b) (Rs. In
Name PAN Name PAN Relationship of '000) Opening [Closing Nature of | Cost (see | Tenure Nature Interest | Tenure | Secured/ | Purpose
the counterparty Balance [Balance |indebtedne| Note7) (loanf/advan| Rate unsecure | for which
with the listed (Rs. In (Rs. In 55 cefinter- (%) d the funds
entity or its '000) '000) (loanfissua corporate ’ will be
subsidiary nce of deposit/inve utilised by
debt/any stment) the
other etc.) ultimate
recipient
of funds
(end-
usage)
The
Industrial
The Oriental Credit Investmen
Insurance AAACTO627 |Company AAACTO116 Wholly Owned tin
1 |Company Ltd |R Ltd D Subsidiary Investment 0 0 500 500 Investment Subsidiary
Omnibus
Approval of Rs. 5
Loan Lakhs 126 1219 1345 Loan
Health
The Oriental Insurance Investmen
Insurance AAACTOB27 |TPA of India |[AADCH2344 tin
2 |Company Ltd |R Ltd E Associate Investment 0 0 198075 198075 0 0 0]Investment Associate
Purchase of
services 84615 84615 16158 32654 b




India

The Oriental Internationa Investmen
Insurance AAACTO627 |l Pte. Ltd, tin
3 |Company Lt [R Singapore Associate Investment 0 0 39110 39110 Investment Associate
Dividend and
Management
Fee Received 0 62054 0 0
Total
(of
Note
6b) 84615 146669
Notes:
" The details in this format are reguired to be provided for all transactions undertaken during the reporting period. However, opening and closing balances, including commiments, to be disclosed for existing related party transactions
even if there is no new related party transaction during the reporting period.
2 Where atransaction is undertaken between members of the consolidated entity (between the listed entity and its subsidiary or between subsidiaries), it may be reported once.
3 Listed banks shall not be required to provide the disclosures with respect to related party transactions involving loans, inter-corporate deposits, advances or investments made or given by the listed banks.
4 For companies with financial year ending March 31, this information has to be provided for six months ended September 30 and six months ended March 31. Companies with financial years ending in other months, the six months
period shall apply accordingly.
£ach type of related party transaction (for e.g. sale of goods/services, purchase of goods/services or whether it invloves a loan, inter-corporate deposit, advance or investment) with a single party shall be disclosed separately and there
. should be na clubbing or netting of transactions of same type. However, transactions with the same counterparty of the same type may be aggregated for the reporting period. For instance, sale transactions with the same party may be
aggregated for the reporting period and and purchase transactions may alsc be disclosed in a similar manner. There should be no netting off for sale and purchase transactions. Similarly, loans advanced to and received from the same
counterparty should be disclosed separately, without any netting off.
6  In case of multi-year related party transaction:
a. The aggregate value of such related party transaction as approved by the audit committee shall be disclosed in the column "Value of the related party transaction as approved by the audit committee ".
b. The value of the related party transaction undertaken in the reporting period shall be reported in the column ” Value of the related party transaction during the reporting period”.
7 "Cost" refersto the cost of borrowed funds for the listed entity.
8  PAN will not be displayed on the website of the Stock Exchange(s).
9 Transactions such as acceptance of fixed deposits by banks/NBFCs, underaken with related parties, at the terms uniformly applicable/offered to all shareholders/public shall also be reported.
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